Memo

To: Jolt Pictures, Inc. Staff, Members, and Affiliates
From: ODD (Online Data Department) AKA: IT Department
Date: August 1, 2007

Re: Technical Support and Notices

Brunswick, Maine* New Gloucester, Maine
Jjoltpictures@gmail.com * http://www.joltpictures.tk
NEW DATABASES

Jolt Pictures, Inc. will be putting their files in a Secure Online Database.
the time that this memo is released the IT Department will have only
transferred the 'Affiliates' data. This database will include things like the URL
of the affiliate the Official e-mail and other things. We being the
Department are going to transfer things like the Videos Index. We are going
to move all of the Content. We are not at any time going to void or move
any links. The Jolt Pictures, Inc. ODD does have the authority to void the last
statement without giving any period of notice to any clients. If a link is voided
you will get an Error: 404 message. If you get this message it might include
link to the new page (if one is available). Please note depending on the
designer of the Error: 404 message page the quality and neatness of the
page varies.

NEW WEB PAGE SERVICE

Jolt Pictures, Inc. has received a new USA Map that each person that visits the site
can add their location. It is recommended that all Members of the Security Department keep
an eye on the content being edited. Please note that any photos uploaded should be checked
by you the Security Department. No Sexual photos are permitted to be uploaded. If they
are you will be securely locked out of the site 100% you will not be able to access Jolt
Pictures, Inc. via www.joltpictures.tk or joltpictures.tripod.com.

FMI on the Jolt Pictures, Inc. IT Department go to
http://joltpictures.tripod.com/departments.html

RELESED TO PUBLIC: 8/1/07 (AUGUST 1, 2007)
-—-CONFIDENALITY VOIDED--


http://www.joltpictures.tk/

	NEW DATABASES

